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Toftness, Jénnifer

From: Walby, Kathleen M. [KWalby @foley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 2:14 PM
To: Beyer, Kit; Toftness, Jennifer

Subject: Smart Government

Attachments: The-MY-Milwaukee-County-Initiative1.pdf
Hi Kit and Jenny:

As a follow-up to our conversation on Friday, attached is a document that outlines Smart Government's
"Make it Your Milwaukee County" Initiative. Also, below is a link to the organization's website.

<<The-MY-Milwaukee-County-Initiative1.pdf>>

http://makeityourmilwaukee.com/

Katie Walby

Public Affairs Advisor
Foley & Lardner LLP

150 E. Gilman St.

Post Office Box 1497
Madison, Wl 53701-1497
Tel: 608.258.4783

Fax: 608.258.4258

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It
is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received
this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the
message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding
message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in
the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other

party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a
disclaimer. To the extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue,
unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot
be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties,
and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed
herein.
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